

## State of California—Health and Human Services Agency **Department of Health Care Services**



# July 2021 & January 2022 Annual Network Certification

Alternative Access Standards for Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plans

(Contract years starting July 2021)

#### **Table of Contents**

Background	4
DHCS Review and Validation Process	5
Alternative Access Standards Results	6
Alameda County	8
Alpine County	9
Amador County	10
Butte County	11
Calaveras County	11
Colusa County	13
Contra Costa County	14
Del Norte County	15
El Dorado County	15
Fresno County	17
Glenn County	19
Humboldt County	20
Imperial County	21
Inyo County	24
Kern County	38
Kings County	43
Lassen County	43
Los Angeles County	47
Madera County	62
Marin County	64
Mariposa County	64
Mendocino County	65
Modoc County	66
Mono County	71
Monterey County	79
Nevada County	80
Placer County	81
Plumas County	83

Riverside County	85
Sacramento County	101
San Benito County	118
San Bernardino County	119
San Diego County	187
San Luis Obispo County	323
San Mateo County	323
Santa Barbara County	324
Santa Clara County	324
Shasta County	327
Sierra County	327
Siskiyou County	329
Sonoma County	334
Stanislaus County	334
Tehama County	334
Trinity County	336
Tulare County	337
Tuolumne County	338
Ventura County	342
Yolo County	343
Yuba County	343
Appendix A: Network Adequacy Standards	344
County Size Categories by Population	345
DHCS Adult and Pediatric Core Specialists	345

#### **Background**

Welfare and Institutions Code (WIC) section 14197 requires the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) to post on its website the requested Alternative Access Standards (AAS) it has approved for that year. These approved AAS are listed in the county-specific tables at the end of this report. MCPs may submit AAS requests for instances where the MCP is unable to meet time or distance standards for the following provider types:<sup>1</sup>

- Primary Care Providers (PCP) adult and pediatric
- OB/GYN specialists
- Core specialists<sup>2</sup> adult and pediatric
- Outpatient mental health providers<sup>3</sup> adult and pediatric
- Hospitals

For DHCS to approve MCP AAS requests, the MCPs must demonstrate that they have exhausted all reasonable options to meet the applicable standard. DHCS-approved AAS requests are valid for one contract year and must be resubmitted to DHCS for approval annually, or any time a network change results in the MCP no longer meeting time or distance standards.

Due to the change in enforcing the standard to Time *or* Distance, DHCS received a significant decrease in AAS requests as compared to last year's submission. In the 2021 Annual Network Certification period, DHCS received approximately 5,000 AAS requests.

Additionally, due to enrollment of a new population into managed care, DHCS conducted a significant change network certification. As part of the California Advancing and Innovating Medi-Cal (CalAIM) initiative,<sup>4</sup> DHCS transitioned members living in rural ZIP codes previously enrolled in the FFS delivery system mandatorily transitioned into the Medi-Cal Managed Care program on January 1, 2022.

MCPs that receive AAS approvals from DHCS must inform their affected members of all approved AAS through the MCP's Member Handbook and post all approved AAS, specified by county, on the MCP's internet website. Each MCP must post the approved AAS on its website no later than 30 days after DHCS publishes the statewide AAS approvals on the DHCS website.<sup>5</sup>

<sup>3</sup> Psychologists; Licensed Marriage and Family Therapists; and Licensed Clinical Social Workers

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> See Table 1 for county-specific network adequacy standards and Table 2 for county population density.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> See Table 3

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> CalAIM Proposal can be found at: <a href="https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/provgovpart/Documents/CalAIM-Proposal-03-23-2021.pdf">https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/provgovpart/Documents/CalAIM-Proposal-03-23-2021.pdf</a>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Welfare and Institutions Code 14197.04

Further, MCPs that have an approved AAS for a core specialist are required to assist any requesting member in obtaining an appointment with an appropriate out of network (OON) core specialist. When assisting the member, the MCP must make its best effort to establish a member-specific case agreement with an OON core specialist at the Medi-Cal fee-for-service rate or a mutually agreed upon rate. Either that, or the MCP must arrange for an appointment with an in-network specialist, unless the MCP has already attempted to establish a member-specific case agreement with the core specialist in the most recent fiscal year and the core specialist has refused to enter into an agreement. The OON core specialist must be within the MCP's applicable time or distance and timely access standards and, in cases where the OON specialist is not within time or distance standards, the MCP must arrange for non-emergency medical transportation or non-medical transportation.

#### **DHCS Review and Validation Process**

MCPs are required to submit accessibility analyses that demonstrate compliance with time or distance standards for the entire service area. DHCS verifies that the MCP submits an AAS request if they were unable to meet time or distance standards based on the accessibility analysis.

To analyze AAS requests, DHCS organized them by ZIP code and county, and included the:

- Driving time or distance, in miles, between the closest in-network provider(s) and the most remote members;
- Proposed AAS standard in minutes and miles from the most remote members;
   and
- Detailed contracting efforts, including documentation of each provider with whom the MCP attempted to contract and an explanation of why the contract was not executed.

DHCS approved or denied each AAS request by ZIP code and provider type using the following review criteria:

- Exceeds the time standard for driving times to the closest in-network provider request and exceeds the distance standard to the closest in-network provider;
- Includes name and address of closest in-network provider;
- Includes narrative explaining why the MCP was unable to execute contract with located provider, including if there was a rate dispute between the provider and MCP:
- ZIP codes designated as Health Profession Shortage Areas by the U.S. Health Resources and Services Administration;
- Seems reasonable in light of information on:
  - Health Care Options website;

- Medicare.gov;
- o Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development;
- o California Health and Human Services Open Data/Fee-for-Service;
- o 274 Provider File; and
- Any additional web based sites.
- Located within 10 miles of the closest provider, and is reasonable given the geographic region, size, and total members affected; then DHCS does not require additional substantiation.

DHCS follows up on approved MCP AAS requests to verify contracting efforts with providers who are closer to MCP members. For each MCP, DHCS selects a valid sample of providers by type and ZIP code for each county in which the MCP operates.

DHCS contacts the MCP and requests documents that demonstrate the MCP's attempts to contract with at least two closer out of network providers. DHCS requests that MCPs submit at least the following documentation in support of AAS requests:

- The NPI(s) of 2 closer out-of-network (OON) provider(s), with whom the MCP requested to contract;
- An explanation of how the MCP exhausted reasonable efforts to contract with the 2 closer OON provider(s);
- A description of the MCP's decision to extend or withhold a contract with 2 closer OON provider(s), including contract negotiation documentation and follow-up attempts after initial contract offer or outreach;
- An attestation that the rate offered to 2 closer OON provider(s) meets at least the average rate of similar contracted providers in the service area;
- A description of quality-of-care concerns with 2 closer OON provider(s), as referenced in APL 18-008; or
- Evidence of communication between MCP and 2 closer OON provider(s), e.g., calendar of meetings, copies of e-mails, call log and correspondence.

DHCS will rescind approved AAS for MCPs unable to provide the required documentation and place the MCP under a network adequacy corrective action plan (CAP) for failure to meet time or distance standards. An MCP already under a network adequacy CAP will have its CAP expanded to include the failure of AAS validation. DHCS may review a secondary sample of approved AAS request to determine the extent to which the MCP can or cannot justify the AAS requested.

#### **Alternative Access Standards Results**

#### Observations and Trends

DHCS may consider different factors when approving AAS requests among providers working within the same ZIP code, typically when providers contract with one MCP but not the other within the same service area.

Furthermore, due to the State's varied county population densities and geographical attributes, many AAS requests come from geographically remote regions, which lack specialists, especially pediatric specialists, in both rural and urban counties within time or distance standards. Three dense counties (e.g., Los Angeles, Sacramento, and San Diego) comprise approximately half of the AAS submitted, which was mostly attributed to rural zip codes in dense counties and the time standards not being met.

#### Current AAS Approval Status

In addition to the annual network certification and provider/facility terminations that result in AAS, DHCS will continue to review any AAS requests received throughout the year and/or during any network adequacy CAP imposed on an MCP. Such determinations are listed in the county-specific tables that follow the Network Adequacy tables on the following pages. DHCS will include in the county-specific tables AAS requests that are under review. As the CAPs are closed out, DHCS will update the newly approved AAS requests and update the published list of approved AAS. Information on MCPs under an Annual Network Certification CAP can be found at: July 2021 Annual Network Certification

https://dhcs.ca.gov/formsandpubs/Documents/2021-Corrective-Action-Plan-Report.pdf

If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact MCQMDNAU@dhcs.ca.gov

## **Alameda County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	120	50
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	115	65
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	120	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Hospital	N/A	Approval	130	65
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94551	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Hospital	N/A	Approval	120	55
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Hospital	N/A	Approval	80	50

#### **Alpine County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	205	155
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	205	155
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	95223	Hospital	N/A	Approval	90	65
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	95223	PCP	Adult	Approval	105	75
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	95223	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	96120	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	145	120
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	96120	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	145	120
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	96120	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	200	145
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	200	170
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	95223	Hospital	N/A	Approval	135	95
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	95223	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	265	130
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	95223	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	265	130

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	95223	PCP	Adult	Approval	125	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	95223	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	90	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	130	110
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	120	100
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	115	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	145	120
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	PCP	Adult	Approval	40	35

## **Amador County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95642	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95642	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95666	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	85	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95666	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95666	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	80	55
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95666	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65

## **Butte County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95942	Hospital	N/A	Approval	105	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95901	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95941	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95942	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95954	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95973	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	20

## **Calaveras County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95222	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	95	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95222	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	95	75
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	215	155
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	215	155
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95223	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95223	PCP	Adult	Approval	105	75
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95223	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95246	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	95	65
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95247	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	160	100
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95247	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	160	100
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95251	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	100	70
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95251	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	100	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	200	170
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95223	Hospital	N/A	Approval	135	95

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95223	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	265	130
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95228	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	95	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95228	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	95	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95228	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	95	70

## **Colusa County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	Hospital	N/A	Approval	150	75
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	PCP	Adult	Approval	130	65
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	140	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Hospital	N/A	Approval	80	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	PCP	Adult	Approval	130	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	135	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95987	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	100	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95987	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	100	65

## **Contra Costa County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94505	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94509	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	60
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94513	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	60
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94513	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94514	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94517	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94518	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94519	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94520	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94521	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94523	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94531	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94551	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94561	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	60
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94565	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94596	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94597	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94598	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94806	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	20

## **Del Norte County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95543	Hospital	N/A	Approval	90	65
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95543	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	195	155
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95543	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	195	155
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95567	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	125	105
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95567	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	125	105

#### **El Dorado County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	95720	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	90	65
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	95720	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	90	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	95735	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	135	100
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	95735	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	135	100
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	96150	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	135	115
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	96150	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	140	120
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95720	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	85	60
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95720	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	95	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95720	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95720	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	80	60
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95720	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95735	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	90	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95735	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95735	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	145	95
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95735	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	140	100
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	96150	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	115	95

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	96150	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	125	105
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	96150	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	140	125
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	96150	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	150	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	96150	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	145	120
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	96150	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	115	95

#### **Fresno County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93210	Hospital	N/A	Approval	120	95
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93602	Hospital	N/A	Approval	115	75
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93608	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93620	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93621	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93622	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93628	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93630	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93640	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93641	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93657	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93660	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93664	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93664	PCP	Adult	Approval	380	225
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93664	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	380	225
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93667	Hospital	N/A	Approval	105	60
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93668	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93675	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	125	100
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	125	100
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	125	100
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Hospital	N/A	Approval	120	95
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	125	100
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	125	100
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	160	120
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	125	100
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	125	100
CalViva Health	Fresno	93602	Hospital	N/A	Approval	110	70
CalViva Health	Fresno	93608	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	45
CalViva Health	Fresno	93620	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	25
CalViva Health	Fresno	93621	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93622	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	80	50
CalViva Health	Fresno	93622	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
CalViva Health	Fresno	93622	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	85	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93622	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva Health	Fresno	93622	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	40
CalViva Health	Fresno	93628	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	40
CalViva Health	Fresno	93630	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	25
CalViva Health	Fresno	93640	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	45
CalViva Health	Fresno	93641	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
CalViva Health	Fresno	93656	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
CalViva Health	Fresno	93660	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	50
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	80	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93667	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
CalViva Health	Fresno	93668	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	40
CalViva Health	Fresno	93675	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30

## **Glenn County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95939	Hospital	N/A	Approval	90	55
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95939	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95939	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95963	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95939	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95939	PCP	Adult	Approval	40	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95939	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	40	35

## **Humboldt County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95526	Hospital	N/A	Approval	80	55
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95546	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	55
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95550	Hospital	N/A	Approval	90	75
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95552	Hospital	N/A	Approval	150	115
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95555	Hospital	N/A	Approval	145	50
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95558	Hospital	N/A	Approval	120	70
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95573	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	55

## **Imperial County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92227	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	170	170
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92227	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	160	170
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92231	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	165	105
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92231	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	170	110
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92233	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	160	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92233	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	150	155
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92233	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92233	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92243	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	200	100
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92243	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	205	105
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92249	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	130	105
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92249	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	210	105
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92249	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92250	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	145	145
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92250	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	135	150
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92251	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	155	100
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92251	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	165	105

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92257	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	215	145
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92257	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	215	175
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92257	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92257	PCP	Adult	Approval	45	40
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92274	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	105	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92274	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92274	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	55
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92274	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92281	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	130	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92281	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	130	135
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	110	100
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	220	205
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	180	190
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	95	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Hematology	Adult	Approval	95	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	95	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	95
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	95	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92227	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	140	140
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92227	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	155	165
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92231	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	110	90
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92231	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	130	125
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92243	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	105	90
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92243	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	115	120
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92249	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	115	95
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92249	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	115	120
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92250	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	120	135
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92250	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	135	145
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92251	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	110	115
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92251	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	120	125

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92257	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92274	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	95
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	100	95
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	115	95

## **Inyo County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	205	200
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	205	200
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	205	200
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	205	200
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	150	145
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	320	315
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	320	315
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	340	330
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	340	330

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	205	200
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	340	330
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Hematology	Adult	Approval	320	315
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	320	315
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	205	200
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	355	330
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Hospital	N/A	Approval	150	145
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	150	145
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	205	200
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	340	330
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Neurology	Adult	Approval	320	315
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	320	315
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	205	200
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Oncology	Adult	Approval	320	315
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	320	315

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	150	145
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	205	200
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	205	200
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	PCP	Adult	Approval	150	140
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	150	140
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	320	315
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	320	315
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	205	200
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	205	200
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	205	200
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	205	200
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	375	295
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	375	295
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Hematology	Adult	Approval	365	280
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	365	280
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Oncology	Adult	Approval	365	280
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	265	280
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	PCP	Adult	Approval	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	340	275
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	340	275
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	285	220
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	260	230
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Hematology	Adult	Approval	355	275
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	355	275
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Oncology	Adult	Approval	285	220
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	285	220
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	340	265
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	340	265
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	100	90
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	110	100

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	280	275
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	280	275
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Hematology	Adult	Approval	360	260
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	265	255
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Hospital	N/A	Approval	85	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Oncology	Adult	Approval	365	260
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	265	255
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	PCP	Adult	Approval	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	280	285
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	260	255
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	290	135
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	60
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	PCP	Adult	Approval	65	60
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	65	60
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	155	155

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	205	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	205	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	205	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	205	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	205	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	280	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	340	340
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	205	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	205	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	235	240
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	205	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Hematology	Adult	Approval	270	290
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	275	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	170	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	170	160

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Hospital	N/A	Approval	150	145
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	220	265
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	265	265
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Neurology	Adult	Approval	205	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	205	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	205	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Oncology	Adult	Approval	280	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	280	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	205	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	205	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	205	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	205	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	PCP	Adult	Approval	170	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	170	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	380	385
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	380	385

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	165	140
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	165	140
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	100	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Hematology	Adult	Approval	400	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	400	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	50
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	355	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	400	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Oncology	Adult	Approval	400	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	400	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	PCP	Adult	Approval	55	45
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	400	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	400	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	405	270

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	405	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Hematology	Adult	Approval	240	165
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	240	165
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	300	210
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	300	210
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Oncology	Adult	Approval	240	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	240	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	300	210
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	300	210
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	220	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	220	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	100	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	100	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	100	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	100	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	100	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	100	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	140	105
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	280	280
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	100	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	100	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	100	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	100	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Hematology	Adult	Approval	380	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	380	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	60
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	380	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	380	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Neurology	Adult	Approval	100	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	100	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	100	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Oncology	Adult	Approval	380	270

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	380	270
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	80	60
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	95	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	PCP	Adult	Approval	85	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	85	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	330	245
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	300	245
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	385	275
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	385	275
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	230	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	230	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	210	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	210	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	220	125
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	220	125
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	110	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	220	125
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	220	125
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Hematology	Adult	Approval	240	125
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	240	125
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Hospital	N/A	Approval	115	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	210	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	210	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Neurology	Adult	Approval	230	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	230	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	250	135
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Oncology	Adult	Approval	235	120
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	235	120
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	215	135
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	215	135
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	180	115

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	240	125
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	280	190
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	280	190
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	235	120
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	235	120
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	105	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	105	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	150	200
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	110	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	105	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	105	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	135	100
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	135	100
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	165	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	165	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	190	180

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	120	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Hematology	Adult	Approval	190	180
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	190	180
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Hospital	N/A	Approval	75	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	180	175
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	180	175
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Neurology	Adult	Approval	110	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	110	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	105	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Oncology	Adult	Approval	190	180
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	190	180
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	75	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	75	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	120	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	120	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	PCP	Adult	Approval	75	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	75	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	345	265
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	345	265
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	200	250
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	200	250

# Kern County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93203	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93206	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93224	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93225	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93243	Hospital	N/A	Approval	80	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	80	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93251	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93252	Hospital	N/A	Approval	140	115
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93268	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93505	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93516	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93516	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	50	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93523	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	80	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	80	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93527	Hematology	Adult	Approval	80	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93527	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	80	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93527	Neurology	Adult	Approval	80	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93527	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	80	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93527	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	80	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93527	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	80	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93527	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	80	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93527	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	80	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Hematology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Neurology	Adult	Approval	55	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Oncology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	60	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	85	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	85	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Hematology	Adult	Approval	85	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	85	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Neurology	Adult	Approval	85	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	85	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	85	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	85	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	85	80
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93206	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93224	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93225	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	45
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93243	Hospital	N/A	Approval	85	75
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93249	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	60
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93249	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	30
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93249	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93251	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93252	Hospital	N/A	Approval	140	115
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93268	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93501	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93505	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93523	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	85	75
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93523	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	85	75
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93523	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	45
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	170	105
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	170	105
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93555	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	125	120
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93555	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	125	120
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93555	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	65	60
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93555	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	125	120
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93555	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	120	115
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93555	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	120	105
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93555	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	120	105
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93555	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	115	115
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93560	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	80	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93560	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	80	75
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93560	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40

## **Kings County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93204	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93239	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
CalViva Health	Kings	93204	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	45
CalViva Health	Kings	93204	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
CalViva Health	Kings	93204	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	100	65
CalViva Health	Kings	93212	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	100	70
CalViva Health	Kings	93266	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30

### **Lassen County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96056	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	40
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Hematology	Adult	Approval	210	175
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	210	175

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Hospital	N/A	Approval	85	70
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Oncology	Adult	Approval	205	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	210	175
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	185	160
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	185	160
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	PCP	Adult	Approval	75	70
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	90	75
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	185	175
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	185	175
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Hematology	Adult	Approval	175	105
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	175	105
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Oncology	Adult	Approval	175	105
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	175	105
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	135	115
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	165	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Hematology	Adult	Approval	210	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	210	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Oncology	Adult	Approval	210	170

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	210	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	205	155
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	205	155
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Hematology	Adult	Approval	180	140
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	180	140
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	35
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Oncology	Adult	Approval	180	140
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	180	140
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	PCP	Adult	Approval	60	35
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	60	35
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	165	125
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	165	125
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Hematology	Adult	Approval	215	175
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	215	175
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Hospital	N/A	Approval	105	80
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Oncology	Adult	Approval	215	175
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	215	175
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	PCP	Adult	Approval	105	85

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	215	175
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	215	175
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Hematology	Adult	Approval	150	125
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	150	125
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Oncology	Adult	Approval	150	125
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	150	125
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	160	130
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	160	130
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Hematology	Adult	Approval	200	140
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	200	140
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Oncology	Adult	Approval	200	140
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	200	140
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	195	145
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	205	145
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Hematology	Adult	Approval	190	180
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	190	180
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Hospital	N/A	Approval	85	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Oncology	Adult	Approval	190	180
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	190	180
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	PCP	Adult	Approval	85	75
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	80	75
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	200	185
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	200	185
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Hematology	Adult	Approval	205	150
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	205	150
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Oncology	Adult	Approval	205	150
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	205	150
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	200	150
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	185	190
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	165	145
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	165	145

#### **Los Angeles County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90265	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	75	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90265	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90265	Hematology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90265	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90265	Oncology	Adult	Approval	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90265	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90265	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90265	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90265	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90265	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90265	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	50	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	50	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	50	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	50	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Hematology	Adult	Approval	50	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	50	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Neurology	Adult	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	50	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Oncology	Adult	Approval	50	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	50	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	50	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	50	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90704	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	95	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	95	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	90	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	90	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	90	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	90	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	55	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	55	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	75	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Hematology	Adult	Approval	55	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Hospital	N/A	Approval	80	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Oncology	Adult	Approval	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	55	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	55	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	60	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	60	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	70	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	80	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	60	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93535	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	65	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93535	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	65	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	55	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Hematology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Neurology	Adult	Approval	55	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Oncology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	70	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	95	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	105	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	90	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	95	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	95	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	70	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	80	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	65	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93544	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	75	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93553	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	95	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93553	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93553	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93553	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93553	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93553	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	90	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93553	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	100	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93553	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93563	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93563	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	75	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93591	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93591	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93591	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93591	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93591	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93591	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93591	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93591	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90265	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	40	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Hematology	Adult	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	45	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Neurology	Adult	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	50	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Oncology	Adult	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	PCP	Adult	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	40	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	50	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	90704	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	91390	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	75	70
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	75	65
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	55	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	55	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	55	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	55	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	55	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	60	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	75	70
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	60	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Hematology	Adult	Approval	60	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	60	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	125	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	70
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	55	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	60	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	60	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	60	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Neurology	Adult	Approval	55	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	75	70
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Oncology	Adult	Approval	55	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	55	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	55	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	65	70
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	70	70
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	65	70
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	PCP	Adult	Approval	70	70
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	55	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	90	65
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	55	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	55	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	80	80
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	85	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93510	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	55	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93532	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93532	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	55	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93532	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	55	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93532	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	45	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93535	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	70	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93535	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	70	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	60	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	75	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	65	45
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	65	45
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Hematology	Adult	Approval	60	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	60	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	60	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	75	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	75	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	75	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Oncology	Adult	Approval	80	55
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	65	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	60	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	65	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	60	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	60	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	55	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93543	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93543	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	60	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	80	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	70	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	70	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	65	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	65	45
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	70	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Hematology	Adult	Approval	55	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	70	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	55	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	55	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	55	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Neurology	Adult	Approval	50	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	60	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Oncology	Adult	Approval	50	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	70	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	70	45
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	70	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	60	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	60	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	60	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93552	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93553	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	75	60
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93553	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93560	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	35	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93560	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93563	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	35	30

## **Madera County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93602	Hospital	N/A	Approval	115	75
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93604	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93610	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93614	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93620	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93637	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93643	Hospital	N/A	Approval	125	70
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93644	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93645	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93669	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	40
CalViva Health	Madera	93602	Hospital	N/A	Approval	105	70
CalViva Health	Madera	93604	Hospital	N/A	Approval	120	70
CalViva Health	Madera	93610	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	25
CalViva Health	Madera	93614	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
CalViva Health	Madera	93620	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	25
CalViva Health	Madera	93637	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	20
CalViva Health	Madera	93643	Hospital	N/A	Approval	145	85
CalViva Health	Madera	93644	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
CalViva Health	Madera	93645	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
CalViva Health	Madera	93669	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	35

### **Marin County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Marin	94937	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	50

### **Mariposa County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95389	Hospital	N/A	Approval	120	95
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95389	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95389	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95311	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	200	100
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95311	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	100	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95311	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	100	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95311	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	100	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95321	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	190	130
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95321	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	190	130
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95321	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	190	130
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95321	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	190	130
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95329	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	100	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95329	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	100	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95329	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	100	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	210	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	220	140
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	220	140
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	Hospital	N/A	Approval	140	95
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	220	140
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	220	140
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	PCP	Adult	Approval	120	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	120	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	220	140
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	220	140

### **Mendocino County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95417	Hospital	N/A	Approval	125	70
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95428	Hospital	N/A	Approval	175	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95432	Hospital	N/A	Approval	125	75
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95445	Hospital	N/A	Approval	115	55
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95454	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95459	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	60
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95468	Hospital	N/A	Approval	115	55
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95488	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	200	140
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95488	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	200	140

#### **Modoc County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Hematology	Adult	Approval	195	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	195	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Oncology	Adult	Approval	195	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	195	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	145	150
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	145	150

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	170	160
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	170	160
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Hematology	Adult	Approval	180	150
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	180	150
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	50
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Oncology	Adult	Approval	180	150
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	180	150
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	PCP	Adult	Approval	50	35
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	205	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	205	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	160	155
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	160	155
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Hematology	Adult	Approval	195	190
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	195	190
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Oncology	Adult	Approval	195	190
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	195	190
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	190	190

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	190	190
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	195	185
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	195	185
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Hematology	Adult	Approval	220	210
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	220	210
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Oncology	Adult	Approval	220	210
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	220	210
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	105	95
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	105	95
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	230	185
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	235	185
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	180	175
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	180	175
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Hematology	Adult	Approval	205	180
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	205	180
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	45
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Oncology	Adult	Approval	205	180

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	205	180
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	110	110
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	110	110
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	PCP	Adult	Approval	50	40
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	205	180
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	200	180
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	240	215
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	240	215
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Hematology	Adult	Approval	195	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	195	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Hospital	N/A	Approval	160	60
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Oncology	Adult	Approval	250	235
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	250	235
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	165	140
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	165	140
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	PCP	Adult	Approval	60	40
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	90	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	245	210
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	245	210
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	240	210
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	240	210
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Hematology	Adult	Approval	230	220
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	230	220
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Oncology	Adult	Approval	230	220
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	230	220
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	120	110
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	120	110
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	225	200
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	225	200
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	195	185
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	195	185
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Hematology	Adult	Approval	155	155
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	155	155
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Hospital	N/A	Approval	80	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Oncology	Adult	Approval	155	155
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	155	155
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	180	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	180	165

## **Mono County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	225	170
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	225	170
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Hematology	Adult	Approval	240	180
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	240	180
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Oncology	Adult	Approval	225	170
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	225	170
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	PCP	Adult	Approval	95	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	240	180
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	240	180
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	285	220
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	285	220
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Hematology	Adult	Approval	355	275
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	355	275
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Oncology	Adult	Approval	285	220
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	285	220
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	340	265
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	340	265

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	175	130
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	175	130
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Hospital	N/A	Approval	140	95
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	170	130
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	170	130
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	PCP	Adult	Approval	50	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	45	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Hematology	Adult	Approval	300	205
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	300	205
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	365	210
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	365	210
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	165	140
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	230	175

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	Hospital	N/A	Approval	135	90
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	165	140
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	170	135
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	140	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Hematology	Adult	Approval	90	60
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	90	60
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	40
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	315	195
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	315	195
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Oncology	Adult	Approval	100	95
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	220	165
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	PCP	Adult	Approval	50	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	290	210
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	290	210
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	220	165
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	220	165
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93514	Hematology	Adult	Approval	240	165
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93514	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	240	165
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93514	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	300	210
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93514	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	300	210
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93514	Oncology	Adult	Approval	240	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93514	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	240	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	300	210
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	300	210

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93514	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	220	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93514	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	220	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	95	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	95	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	120	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	120	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Hematology	Adult	Approval	175	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	230	145
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	105	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	105	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	55
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	215	145
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	215	145

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Neurology	Adult	Approval	95	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	95	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Oncology	Adult	Approval	100	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	230	145
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	PCP	Adult	Approval	65	55
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	100	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	100	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	185	165
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	185	165
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	200	185

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	200	185
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	210	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	165	140
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	Hospital	N/A	Approval	130	95
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	205	165
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	190	165
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	PCP	Adult	Approval	130	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	105	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	145	125
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	140	135
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	50
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	175	135
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	165	140

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	PCP	Adult	Approval	60	50
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	230	205

## **Monterey County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	100	85
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	100	85
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	105	90
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	105	90
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	105	90
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	105	90
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	145	125
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	145	125

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	75
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	115	100
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	175	125
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Hospital	N/A	Approval	110	75
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	PCP	Adult	Approval	40	40
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	125	115

## **Nevada County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	95945	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	95959	Hospital	N/A	Approval	120	75
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	95960	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	90	85
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	85	90
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	80	75
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	80	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	140	125

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	140	125
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	96161	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	100	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	96161	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	120	85

## **Placer County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96146	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	155	115
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96146	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	150	110
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96146	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	105	85
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	130	100
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	130	100
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	110	85
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	110	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95603	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	70	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95631	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96146	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	145	110
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96146	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	160	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96146	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	125	95
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96146	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	140	110
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	105	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	125	100
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	140	125
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	110	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	125	100
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75

## **Plumas County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95923	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96020	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96103	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	195	155
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	195	155
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Hospital	N/A	Approval	105	90
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	200	155
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	200	155
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Hospital	N/A	Approval	265	235
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	Hospital	N/A	Approval	80	60
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96137	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	95	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	145	110

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Neurology	Adult	Approval	135	105
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	140	105
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96103	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	145	120
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	155	145
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	200	150
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	200	150
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	200	155
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	200	155
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	155	145
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	325	290
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	295	265
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	Neurology	Adult	Approval	325	290
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	320	275
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	120	105
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	170	140

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	170	140
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	170	140
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	175	145
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Neurology	Adult	Approval	120	105
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	120	105

# **Riverside County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92201	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	95	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92203	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	70	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92210	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92211	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	70	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	140	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	140	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	160	150
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	160	150
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	150	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	140	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Hospital	N/A	Approval	135	130

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	125	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	125	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Neurology	Adult	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	140	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	140	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	PCP	Adult	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	130	125

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	130	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	140	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92225	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92234	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92236	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	80	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	75	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	85	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	80	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	80	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	85	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	80	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Hematology	Adult	Approval	65	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	85	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	155	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Hospital	N/A	Approval	75	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	70	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	75	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Neurology	Adult	Approval	70	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	75	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Oncology	Adult	Approval	70	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	75	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	75	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	80	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	80	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	PCP	Adult	Approval	70	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	75	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	80	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	70	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	70	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	80	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92239	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	75	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92241	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	75	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92241	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92253	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	85	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	105	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92260	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	85	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92270	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92274	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	95	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92274	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92276	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	155	170
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	95	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	95	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	110	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	95	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	95	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	95	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Hematology	Adult	Approval	95	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	95	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Hospital	N/A	Approval	85	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	95	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Oncology	Adult	Approval	95	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	95	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	95	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	95	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	PCP	Adult	Approval	100	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	55	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	95	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	95	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	70	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	70	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Hematology	Adult	Approval	75	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	80	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	90	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Neurology	Adult	Approval	75	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	75	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Oncology	Adult	Approval	70	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	70	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	PCP	Adult	Approval	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	75	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	80	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Hematology	Adult	Approval	70	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	80	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	90	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Neurology	Adult	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Oncology	Adult	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	70	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	80	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	80	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	PCP	Adult	Approval	45	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	45	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Hematology	Adult	Approval	100	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	105	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	110	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	125	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	100	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Neurology	Adult	Approval	100	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	110	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	100	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Oncology	Adult	Approval	100	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	100	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	100	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	100	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	100	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	100	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	105	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	105	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	110	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	110	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92570	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92570	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	15
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92570	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	15
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92592	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92592	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92592	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92596	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92596	PCP	Adult	Approval	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92596	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	40	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	150	140
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	150	140
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	150	135
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	150	135
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	140	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	140	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	130	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	130	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Hematology	Adult	Approval	160	145
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	160	145
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	135	130

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Hospital	N/A	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	125	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	125	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	130	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	130	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Neurology	Adult	Approval	145	135
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	145	135
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	150	135
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Oncology	Adult	Approval	155	144
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	155	145
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	130	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	130	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	PCP	Adult	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	135	130

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	140	140
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92225	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	140	140
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92239	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92239	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92239	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92239	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92239	Hematology	Adult	Approval	70	65
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92239	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	135	120
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92239	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92239	Oncology	Adult	Approval	95	85
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92239	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	130	120
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92239	PCP	Adult	Approval	75	65
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92239	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	80	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92239	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	70	65
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92239	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92274	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92539	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35

### **Sacramento County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	50	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	50	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	65	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	65	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Hospital	N/A	Approval	75	60
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	55	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	65	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	40	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	45	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	85	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95610	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95610	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95630	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95630	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95632	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95632	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	65	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95632	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	65	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95632	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	60	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95632	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	60	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95632	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	60	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	65	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	75	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95662	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95662	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	90	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	65	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	80	65
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	75	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	75	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	100	75
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	65	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Hematology	Adult	Approval	40	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	85	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	95	65
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Hospital	N/A	Approval	80	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	75	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	75	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	90	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	75	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Neurology	Adult	Approval	65	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	65	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Oncology	Adult	Approval	65	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	75	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	80	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	55	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	80	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95610	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	20
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95610	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	20
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	40	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	70	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95630	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95630	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	25	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	55	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	55	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	55	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	55	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	70	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	55	45
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	55	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	80	45
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	65	45
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	70	45
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	55	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	55	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	50	45
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	65	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	80	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	65	45
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Hematology	Adult	Approval	80	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	75	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	65	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	45
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	55	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Neurology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Oncology	Adult	Approval	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	65	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	55	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	65	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	65	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	25	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	50	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	45
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Neurology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	50	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	55	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	70	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	55	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	55	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95833	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	40	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95835	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	45	25

## **San Benito County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95043	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	60
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95043	PCP	Adult	Approval	50	50
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95043	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	45	40

## **San Bernardino County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	140	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	140	145
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	145	145
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	145	145
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	140	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	140	145
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	150	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	150	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	150	150
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	140	145
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	145	145
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	145	145
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	150	150
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	210	200

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Hospital	N/A	Approval	130	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	120	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	115	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	135	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	140	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Neurology	Adult	Approval	140	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	140	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	125	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	135	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	135	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	140	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	140	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	PCP	Adult	Approval	115	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	115	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	145	145

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	145	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	115	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	135	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	145	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92242	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	145	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	80	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	80	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	80	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	80	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92256	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	165	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	165	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	175	165

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	175	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	160	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	165	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	175	170
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	175	170
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	175	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	170	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	170	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	170	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Hematology	Adult	Approval	100	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	100	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	175	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	225	220
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Hospital	N/A	Approval	155	150
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	145	135

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	140	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	160	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	165	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Neurology	Adult	Approval	165	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	165	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	155	150
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Oncology	Adult	Approval	100	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	100	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	160	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	160	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	165	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	165	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	PCP	Adult	Approval	140	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	140	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	170	160

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	170	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	145	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	165	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	165	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92267	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	165	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	105	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	105	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	105	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	115	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	115	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	115	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	115	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	105	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	105	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	105	95

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	105	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	135	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	105	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	105	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	PCP	Adult	Approval	50	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	110	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	110	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	115	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	105	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	105	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	105	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	115	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	115	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	110	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	110	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	105	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	105	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	105	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	105	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	130	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	105	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	105	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	105	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	105	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	100	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	110	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	135	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	140	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	150	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	135	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	145	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	145	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	145	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	145	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	150	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	140	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	140	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	140	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Hematology	Adult	Approval	75	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	75	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	145	135

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	200	180
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Hospital	N/A	Approval	125	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	115	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	110	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	135	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	140	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Neurology	Adult	Approval	135	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	140	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	125	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Oncology	Adult	Approval	75	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	75	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	135	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	135	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	140	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	140	125

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	PCP	Adult	Approval	110	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	110	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	140	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	140	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	115	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	135	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	135	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92280	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	140	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92284	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92284	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92284	PCP	Adult	Approval	50	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92284	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	50	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	140	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Hospital	N/A	Approval	145	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	PCP	Adult	Approval	140	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	140	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	180	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	105	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	PCP	Adult	Approval	90	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	55	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	PCP	Adult	Approval	65	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	65	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	105	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	PCP	Adult	Approval	55	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	55	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	105	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	100	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	100	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	110	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	125	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	125	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	100	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	100	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	110	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Hematology	Adult	Approval	100	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	130	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	125	115

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	130	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	100	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	100	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	135	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Neurology	Adult	Approval	110	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	110	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	110	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Oncology	Adult	Approval	175	150
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	140	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	110	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	110	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	110	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	110	85

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	PCP	Adult	Approval	115	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	115	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	140	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	140	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	110	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	110	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	140	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	155	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	80	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	80	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	80	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	80	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	85	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	75	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Oncology	Adult	Approval	80	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	80	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	PCP	Adult	Approval	50	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	75	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	75	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	75	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	120	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	165	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	165	90
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Hematology	Adult	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	170	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	165	90
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	170	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Neurology	Adult	Approval	135	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Oncology	Adult	Approval	95	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	95	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	PCP	Adult	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	165	90
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	165	90
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	135	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	165	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	205	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	PCP	Adult	Approval	50	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	50	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	100	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	120	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	120	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	115	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	115	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	145	150

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	145	150
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Hematology	Adult	Approval	120	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	150	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	145	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	150	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Hospital	N/A	Approval	120	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	115	125

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Neurology	Adult	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Oncology	Adult	Approval	150	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	150	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	PCP	Adult	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	140	150
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	140	150
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	115	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	115	120

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	145	150
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92323	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	185	190
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	50	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	160	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	160	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	130	130

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Hematology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	165	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	160	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	165	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Hospital	N/A	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	160	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Neurology	Adult	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	180	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Oncology	Adult	Approval	180	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	165	165

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	180	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	185	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	PCP	Adult	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	160	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	160	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	130	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	180	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92332	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	205	200
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	200	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	195	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	195	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	225	90
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	225	90
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Hematology	Adult	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	230	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	225	90
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	235	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Hospital	N/A	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	195	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	195	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	195	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	225	90
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Neurology	Adult	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	230	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	PCP	Adult	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	200	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	225	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	225	90
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	195	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	195	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	225	90
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	265	130
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92339	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	PCP	Adult	Approval	50	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	95	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92345	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	85	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	85	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Oncology	Adult	Approval	85	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	PCP	Adult	Approval	55	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	55	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	80	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	85	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	125	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92356	Hospital	N/A	Approval	115	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92356	PCP	Adult	Approval	90	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92356	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	90	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92356	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	160	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92358	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92359	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	210	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	210	190
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	235	195
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	235	195
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	210	190
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	210	190
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	210	195
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	210	195
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	210	190
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	210	190
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	210	170
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	210	170
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Hematology	Adult	Approval	135	125

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	135	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	210	200
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	250	225
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Hospital	N/A	Approval	200	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	170	145
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	170	145
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	210	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	215	190
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Neurology	Adult	Approval	210	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	210	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	200	160
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Oncology	Adult	Approval	135	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	135	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	210	165

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	210	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	215	170
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	215	170
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	PCP	Adult	Approval	170	145
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	170	145
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	240	220
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	240	220
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	190	150
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	195	190
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	210	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92363	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	195	195
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	155	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	155	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	155	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	155	135

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	180	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	180	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Hematology	Adult	Approval	155	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	185	170
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	180	170
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	185	175
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Hospital	N/A	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	150	135

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	180	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Neurology	Adult	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Oncology	Adult	Approval	175	155
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	185	170
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	155	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	155	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	PCP	Adult	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	180	165

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	180	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	150	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	180	165
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92364	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	210	205
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	90	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	145	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	150	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Hospital	N/A	Approval	115	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	90	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	PCP	Adult	Approval	120	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	120	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	185	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	100	110

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	100	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	100	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	100	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	100	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	100	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	130	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	130	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	100	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	100	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	100	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	100	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Hematology	Adult	Approval	100	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	130	145
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	125	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	135	145

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	95	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	95	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	95	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	95	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Neurology	Adult	Approval	95	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	95	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	95	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Oncology	Adult	Approval	125	145
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	125	145
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	95	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	95	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	95	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	95	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	PCP	Adult	Approval	95	110

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	95	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	120	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	120	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	90	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	95	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	125	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92366	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	125	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92368	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92368	PCP	Adult	Approval	50	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92368	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92371	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92372	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92397	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92407	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93516	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93516	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93516	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93516	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	90	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	140	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	140	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	150	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	150	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	140	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	140	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	140	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	140	100

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Hematology	Adult	Approval	140	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	155	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	150	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	155	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Hospital	N/A	Approval	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	135	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	135	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	150	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Neurology	Adult	Approval	140	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	140	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	140	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Oncology	Adult	Approval	155	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	155	110

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	145	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	140	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	140	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	PCP	Adult	Approval	135	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	135	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	145	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	140	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	140	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	150	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	190	135
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	105	105

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	130	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	130	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Hematology	Adult	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	125	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	125	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	125	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Hospital	N/A	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	105	100

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	105	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	120	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Neurology	Adult	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Oncology	Adult	Approval	125	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	125	115
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	105	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	PCP	Adult	Approval	135	120
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	105	100
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	115	110

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	115	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	100	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	100	105
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	125	110
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93562	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	165	145
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	140	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	140	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	165	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	165	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	140	120
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	140	120
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	165	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	165	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	130	120
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	130	120

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Hematology	Adult	Approval	170	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	170	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	145	145
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	170	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Hospital	N/A	Approval	130	120
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	115	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	115	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	160	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	160	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Neurology	Adult	Approval	160	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	160	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	125	115
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Oncology	Adult	Approval	170	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	170	150

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	125	115
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	125	115
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	130	120
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	130	120
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	PCP	Adult	Approval	115	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	115	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	165	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	165	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	125	115
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	125	115
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	135	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92242	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	135	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	175	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	175	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	185	165

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	185	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	170	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	170	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	185	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	185	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	185	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	185	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Hematology	Adult	Approval	195	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	195	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	185	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	185	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Hospital	N/A	Approval	140	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	125	115
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	125	115

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	195	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	195	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Neurology	Adult	Approval	195	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	180	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	140	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Oncology	Adult	Approval	190	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	190	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	165	155
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	165	155
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	140	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	140	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	PCP	Adult	Approval	125	115
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	125	115
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	170	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	170	165

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	170	155
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	170	155
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	145	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92267	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	145	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92277	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	110	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	110	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	115	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	115	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	140	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	140	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	110	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	110	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	110	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	110	100

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Hematology	Adult	Approval	150	140
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	150	140
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	115	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	115	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	95
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	90	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	90	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	140	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	140	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Neurology	Adult	Approval	110	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	110	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	100	95
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Oncology	Adult	Approval	150	140
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	150	140

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	110	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	110	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	PCP	Adult	Approval	90	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	90	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	145	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	140	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	110	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92280	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	110	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	145	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	175	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	110	100

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	180	155
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	110	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	110	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	Hematology	Adult	Approval	145	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	160	155
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	110	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	165	155
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	Hospital	N/A	Approval	85	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	130	120
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	130	120
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	Oncology	Adult	Approval	110	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	165	155
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	PCP	Adult	Approval	105	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	155	135

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	135	120
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	135	120
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	210	170
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92309	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	210	170
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92310	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	100	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92310	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92310	Hematology	Adult	Approval	80	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92310	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92310	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	120	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92310	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	120	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92310	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92310	Oncology	Adult	Approval	100	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92310	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92310	PCP	Adult	Approval	60	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92310	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	60	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92311	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	125	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92311	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	125	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92314	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	165	155
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	165	155
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	150	160
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	150	160
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	145	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	145	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	105	100

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Hematology	Adult	Approval	150	155
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	150	155
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	200	185
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	200	185
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Hospital	N/A	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	140	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	140	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Neurology	Adult	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Oncology	Adult	Approval	150	155
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	150	155

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	PCP	Adult	Approval	120	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	145	140
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	145	140
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	145	140
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	145	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	145	150
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92323	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	105	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	140	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	140	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	185	170

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	185	160
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	170	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	170	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	220	190
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	220	190
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Hematology	Adult	Approval	235	205
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	170	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	230	200
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	230	200
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Hospital	N/A	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	160	140

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	160	140
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Neurology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	170	155
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Oncology	Adult	Approval	165	160
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	225	200
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	180	160
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	185	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	PCP	Adult	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	140	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	165	160

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	235	210
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	215	185
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	215	185
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92332	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	180	160
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92338	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	75
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92338	PCP	Adult	Approval	100	75
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92338	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	100	75
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	140	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	140	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	215	170
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	215	170
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	185	180
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	200	195
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	175	175

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	180	180
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	210	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	210	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	210	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	210	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Hematology	Adult	Approval	135	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	210	190
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	190	180
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	205	195
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Hospital	N/A	Approval	205	160
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	170	145
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	170	145
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	200	180
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	200	195

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Neurology	Adult	Approval	210	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	210	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	200	160
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Oncology	Adult	Approval	215	195
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	210	190
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	210	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	210	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	215	170
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	215	170
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	PCP	Adult	Approval	170	145
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	105	95
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	180	180
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	200	195
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	195	175
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	195	175

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	210	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92363	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	210	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	120	110
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	195	170
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	195	170
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	190	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	190	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Hematology	Adult	Approval	190	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	190	165

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	195	200
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	210	195
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Hospital	N/A	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	145	140
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	145	140
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Neurology	Adult	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	180	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Oncology	Adult	Approval	190	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	190	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	160	135

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	PCP	Adult	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	190	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	190	165
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	185	185
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	185	185
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92364	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	160	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92365	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	95	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92365	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	95	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	85	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	125	115
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	150	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	150	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	140	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	140	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Hematology	Adult	Approval	145	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	145	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	190	180
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	190	180
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Hospital	N/A	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	115	105

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	115	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Neurology	Adult	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Oncology	Adult	Approval	145	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	145	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	PCP	Adult	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	140	125

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	140	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	140	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	140	125
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92366	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93516	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93516	PCP	Adult	Approval	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93516	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	115	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	115	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	115	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	115	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	125	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	125	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Hematology	Adult	Approval	125	105

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	125	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	130	110
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	130	110
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	115	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	115	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Oncology	Adult	Approval	125	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	125	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	PCP	Adult	Approval	95	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	100	95
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	130	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	130	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	115	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	115	105

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	125	115
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	125	115
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	110	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	110	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	95	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	95	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	Hematology	Adult	Approval	105	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	105	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	135	115
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	135	115
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	Hospital	N/A	Approval	105	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	95	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	95	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	Oncology	Adult	Approval	125	115

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	105	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	PCP	Adult	Approval	110	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	105	105
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	95	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	95	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	95	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93562	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	95	85

## San Diego County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Hematology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Neurology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	70	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	125	85
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	125	85
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	125	85

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	75	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	75	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	95	85
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	95	85
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	75	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	75	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	75	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	90	80
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	Approval	90	80
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	90	80
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	75	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	75	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	Approval	110	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	75	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	75	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	Approval	90	85
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	95	85

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	95	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	Approval	90	85
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	60	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	80	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	60	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	70	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	75	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	90	80
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	60	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	55	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	55	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	50	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	Approval	70	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	65	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	85	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	85	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	Approval	85	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	60	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	Approval	85	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	40	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	40	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	55	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	50	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	50	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	80	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	80	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	65	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	65	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	Approval	85	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	80	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	Approval	80	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	80	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	Approval	80	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	75	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	65	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	Approval	80	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	55	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	55	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	80	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	50	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	60	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	65	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Hematology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	40	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	40	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	40	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	55	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	55	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	50	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	Approval	100	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	65	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	85	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	35	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	45	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	95	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	95	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	70	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	105	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	90	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	105	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	Approval	75	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	105	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	105	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	Approval	105	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	105	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	Approval	95	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	95	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	75	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Adult	Approval	75	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	90	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	90	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	75	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	75	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	75	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	95	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	45	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	155	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	155	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	130	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	130	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	170	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	170	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	130	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	130	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	Approval	160	125
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	160	125
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	140	125
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	140	125
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	Approval	130	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	130	120

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	130	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	Approval	130	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	130	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	125	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	Approval	160	125
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	180	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	90	90
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	90	90
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	130	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	130	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	160	125
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	160	125
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	125	105
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	125	105
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	130	120
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	105	110
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92019	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	120	85
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	120	85
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	120	85
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	120	85
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	110	85
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	110	85
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	100	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	Approval	65	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	110	85
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	120	90
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	Approval	120	90
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	120	90
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	120	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	Approval	115	80
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	115	80
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	115	85
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	Approval	120	90
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	120	90
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	100	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	100	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	110	80
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	120	90
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	80	80
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	80	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	120	90
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	120	90
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	60	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	60	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	45	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	60	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	60	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	60	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	60	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Adult	Approval	50	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Neurology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Oncology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	50	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Hematology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	15
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Neurology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Oncology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	95	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	95	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	85	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	90	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	90	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	90	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	85	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	Approval	85	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	85	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	85	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	90	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	60	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	60	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	85	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	100	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	95	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	100	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	100	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	100	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	100	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	95	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	90	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	100	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	100	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Adult	Approval	100	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	100	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	100	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	100	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	90	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	90	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Neurology	Adult	Approval	90	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	90	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	90	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Adult	Approval	95	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	95	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	100	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	95	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	95	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	100	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	100	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	95	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	95	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	100	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	115	80
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	115	80
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	120	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	120	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	110	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	105	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	Approval	100	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	105	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	70
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	130	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	110	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	Approval	105	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	105	80
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	Approval	100	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	100	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	110	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	120	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	110	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	145	105
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	105	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	110	80
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	120	75
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	120	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	91901	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	85	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	70	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	75	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	75	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	75	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	75	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	80	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	75	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	75	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	75	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	60	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	Approval	105	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	80	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	Approval	80	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	80	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	95	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	Approval	80	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	75	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	Approval	105	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	35	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	35	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	75	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	75	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	80	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	70	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	75	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	95	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	95	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	35	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	35	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	40	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	40	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	45	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	45	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	45	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	45	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	Approval	45	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	45	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	Approval	45	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	45	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	35	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	Approval	45	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	35	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	35	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	50	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91917	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91917	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91917	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	95	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	95	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	90	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	90	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	60	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	60	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	85	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	55	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	55	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	55	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	Approval	80	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	65	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	65	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	65	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	100	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	90	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	Approval	65	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	60	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	120	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	Approval	95	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	65	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	45	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	45	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	90	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	55	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	55	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	65	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	55	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	55	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	55	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91935	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	75	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	80	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	80	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	80	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	80	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	85	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	Approval	85	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	95	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	75	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	85	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	80	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	85	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	100	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	75	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	70	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	75	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	70	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	70	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	Approval	105	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	75	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	Approval	75	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	105	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	Approval	95	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Adult	Approval	105	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	75	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	75	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	150	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	150	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	110	110
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	120	130
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	110	110
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	130	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	130	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	140	135

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	Approval	150	125
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	155	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	130	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	155	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	Approval	130	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	100	95
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	100	95
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	130	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	140	135
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	Approval	130	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	110	110
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	Approval	150	125
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	155	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	115	95
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	115	95
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	130	120

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	130	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	100	90
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	100	95
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	150	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	130	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	130	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	130	120
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	110	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	110	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	105	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	105	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	100	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	125	90
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	Approval	115	90
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	110	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	110	90
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	110	90
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	Approval	120	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	105	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	125	90
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	Approval	110	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	Approval	115	85
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	110	90
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	95	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	95	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	105	85
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	105	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	110	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	105	85
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	105	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	120	90
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	105	85
Community Health Group	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	45
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	40	25
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	50	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92058	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	40	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	55	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92061	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92061	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92065	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	100	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	85	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	85	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	105	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	Approval	95	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	50	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	Approval	80	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	85	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	Approval	95	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	Approval	95	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	85	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	85	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	120	90
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	85	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	85	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Community Health Group	San Diego	92070	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	90	60
Community Health Group	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Community Health Group	San Diego	92082	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	75	55
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	115	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	115	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	135	105
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	130	105
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	105	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	110	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	110	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	115	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	Approval	105	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	120	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	110	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	Approval	110	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	110	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	130	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	Approval	115	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	Approval	105	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	100	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	100	70
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	110	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	105	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	110	80
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	135	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	105	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Community Health Group	San Diego	92154	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	80	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	75	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	70	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	95	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	95	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	70	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	110	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	110	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	65	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	Approval	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	Approval	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	Approval	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	65	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	Approval	70	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	100	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	100	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	100	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	90	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	90	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	90	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	60	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	90	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	90	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	60	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	70	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	90	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	55	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	60	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	45	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Hematology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Oncology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	90	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	90	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	75	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	80	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	75	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	50	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	50	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	75	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	95	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	70	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Neurology	Adult	Approval	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	105	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	100	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	85	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	Approval	85	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	Approval	75	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	95	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	80	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	85	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	95	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	95	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	90	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	105	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	95	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	90	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	Approval	75	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	95	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	90	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	90	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	Approval	95	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	95	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Adult	Approval	75	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	75	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	65	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	65	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	65	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	65	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Adult	Approval	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Adult	Approval	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	65	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92003	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92003	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	155	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	155	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	155	125
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	155	120

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	155	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	155	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	115	100
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	95	100
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	Approval	150	125
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	140	110
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	130	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	130	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	Approval	90	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	155	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	130	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	Approval	155	120

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	155	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	150	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	Approval	155	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	155	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	115	95
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	115	95
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	150	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	150	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	PCP	Adult	Approval	70	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	155	125
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	130	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	95	85

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	145	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	135	135
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	155	120
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92008	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92008	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92009	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92009	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92010	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92010	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92011	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92011	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92026	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92026	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92026	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92028	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	75	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92028	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92028	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	60	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	115	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	115	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	105	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	115	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	110	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	115	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	115	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	110	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	120	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	100	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	85	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	110	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	Approval	110	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	110	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	105	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	100	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	Approval	110	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	120	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	120	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	Approval	120	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	100	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	Approval	105	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	100	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	95	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	95	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	115	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	115	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	115	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	115	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	115	95
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	105	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	45	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	50	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	110	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Oncology	Adult	Approval	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	50	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92056	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	50	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92056	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	50	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	50	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	50	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92058	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92058	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Hematology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Oncology	Adult	Approval	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	75	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	105	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92065	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	100	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	100	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	90	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	90	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	Approval	75	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	80	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	80	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	95	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	110	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	110	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	75	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	75	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	75	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	95	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	65	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	75	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	70	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	70	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Adult	Approval	80	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Adult	Approval	75	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	75	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	75	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	75	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	70	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	70	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	65	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	85	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	75	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92081	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92081	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92082	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	105	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92083	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92083	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92084	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92084	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	100	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	100	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	105	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	105	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	120	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	120	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	125	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	120	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	110	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	110	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	120	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	120	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	Approval	115	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	115	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	125	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	125	85

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	115	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	115	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	Approval	105	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	105	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	115	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	Approval	120	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	120	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	110	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	110	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	110	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	110	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	110	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	140	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	120	75
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92173	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92173	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	20
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Hematology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	50	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	120	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	75	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	120	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	75	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	Approval	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	75	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	75	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	Approval	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	70	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	45	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	Approval	75	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	55	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	65	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	55	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	95	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	75	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	80	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	65	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	55	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	Approval	100	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	65	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	75	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	35	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	Approval	50	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	60	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	50	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	65	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	75	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	75	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	50	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	65	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	25
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	85	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	75	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	95	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	75	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	50	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	55	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	95	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	55	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	90	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	Approval	75	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	60	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	100	95
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	Approval	85	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	55	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	Approval	55	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	90	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	90	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	Approval	55	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	55	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	50	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	65	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	100	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	55	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	105	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	75	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	95	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	55	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	70	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	50	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	Approval	50	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	60	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	65	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	50	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	75	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	Approval	85	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	35	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	Approval	55	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	50	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	50	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	55	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	65	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	55	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	50	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	65	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	105	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	55	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	50	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	55	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	65	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	50	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	100	95
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	105	110
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	95	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	95	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	95	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	105	110
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	85	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	80	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	Approval	95	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	105	110
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	85	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	115	115
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	Approval	130	100
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	90	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	95	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	Approval	100	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	115	115

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	80	75
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	Approval	95	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	105	110
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	75	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	155	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	155	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	155	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	85	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	85	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	75	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	145	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	145	130
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	90	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	110	75
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	110	75
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	105	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	110	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	90	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	90	75
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	Approval	110	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	110	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	110	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	Approval	110	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	145	95
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	155	90
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	Approval	110	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	100	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	155	135
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	Approval	110	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	115	75
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	75	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	75	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	105	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	105	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	80	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	95	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	105	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	90	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	80	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	65	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92058	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92058	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	70	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	70	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	105	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	80	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	105	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	105	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	75	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	75	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	120	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	Approval	75	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	120	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	105	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	105	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	75	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	Approval	105	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	120	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	85	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	Approval	105	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	105	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	125	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	75	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	95	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	75	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	115	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	90	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	105	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	70	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	125	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	105	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	80	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	75	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	115	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	90	75
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	115	75
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	90	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	105	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	105	65
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	130	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	120	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	Approval	115	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	75	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	110	75
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	Approval	125	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	115	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	130	85
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	Approval	90	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	90	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	Approval	115	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	105	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	100	75
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	105	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	115	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	105	80
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	115	70
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	85	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	90	60
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	110	75
United	San Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	35
United	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	70	55
United	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	70	55
United	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	60	45
United	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
United	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	55	50
United	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	55	50
United	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	55	45
United	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
United	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	70	60
United	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
United	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	Approval	70	60
United	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	95	60
United	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	95	60
United	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	Approval	75	60
United	San Diego	91905	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	45	50
United	San Diego	91905	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	45	50
United	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	70	60
United	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
United	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	Approval	70	60
United	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	70	60
United	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	Approval	75	60
United	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	75	60
United	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	40	35
United	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
United	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	55	45
United	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	90	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	55	50
United	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	55	50
United	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	40	35
United	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
United	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	75	60
United	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	95	60
United	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	60	55
United	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
United	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	60	55
United	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
United	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	60	60
United	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	60	60
United	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	60	55
United	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
United	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	60	60
United	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	60	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	Approval	60	60
United	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	65	60
United	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	60
United	San Diego	91906	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91906	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	60	60
United	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	60	60
United	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	Approval	60	60
United	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	60	60
United	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	Approval	60	60
United	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	60	60
United	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	70	45
United	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	75	45
United	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	70	60
United	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	65	60
United	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	45	45
United	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	45	45
United	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	70	55
United	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	60	45
United	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
United	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	65	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	110	55
United	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
United	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	60	50
United	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	100	55
United	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	100	55
United	San Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	100	55
United	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	100	55
United	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	Approval	80	50
United	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
United	San Diego	91916	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	80	50
United	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Adult	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	85	60
United	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
United	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	85	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	50	35
United	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
United	San Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	55	40
United	San Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	55	40
United	San Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	50	35
United	San Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
United	San Diego	91917	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	50	35
United	San Diego	91917	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
United	San Diego	91917	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	40
United	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	50	35
United	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
United	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Adult	Approval	50	35
United	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
United	San Diego	91917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	50	50
United	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	50	50
United	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	70	55
United	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	70	55
United	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	65	55
United	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
United	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	60	50
United	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	60	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	Approval	75	55
United	San Diego	91934	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	50	60
United	San Diego	91934	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	50	60
United	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	80	55
United	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	85	60
United	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	50	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
United	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91935	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	25	20
United	San Diego	91935	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
United	San Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	25	20
United	San Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
United	San Diego	91935	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	25	20
United	San Diego	91935	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
United	San Diego	91935	Neurology	Adult	Approval	25	20
United	San Diego	91935	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
United	San Diego	91935	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	25	20
United	San Diego	91935	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
United	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	105	75
United	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	100	70
United	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	80	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
United	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	80	50
United	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
United	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	75	55
United	San Diego	91962	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	75	55
United	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	Approval	80	50
United	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	80	50
United	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	65	40
United	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	65	40
United	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	55	40
United	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	65	40
United	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	65	40
United	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	85	55
United	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	85	65
United	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	110	65
United	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	110	70
United	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	110	70
United	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	90	65
United	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	90	55
United	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91963	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Adult	Approval	105	60
United	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	105	60
United	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
United	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	95	55
United	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	95	55
United	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	40	30
United	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
United	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	40	30
United	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
United	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	25
United	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
United	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	65	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
United	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	40	30
United	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
United	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	25
United	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
United	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91980	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	25
United	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	25
United	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
United	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Adult	Approval	40	30
United	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
United	San Diego	91980	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	25
United	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
United	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	40	30
United	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	60	55
United	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
United	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	125	105
United	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	125	105
United	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	60	55
United	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	160	125
United	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	65	60
United	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	65	60
United	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	65	60
United	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	65	60
United	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	Approval	95	90
United	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	95	90
United	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	65	55
United	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
United	San Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	Approval	80	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	92004	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	65	60
United	San Diego	92004	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	65	60
United	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	65	55
United	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
United	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	Approval	60	55
United	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
United	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	65	65
United	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	Approval	60	65
United	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	60	65
United	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	60	55
United	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
United	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	65	60
United	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	65	60
United	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	80	70
United	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
United	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	80	70
United	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	80	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	110	90
United	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	105	85
United	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	95	70
United	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
United	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	100	75
United	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	95	75
United	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	95	65
United	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	95	65
United	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	100	75
United	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	100	75
United	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	Approval	105	70
United	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	105	70
United	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	105	70
United	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	115	75
United	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	Approval	105	70
United	San Diego	92036	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	60	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	92036	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
United	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	105	80
United	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
United	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	Approval	110	80
United	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	110	85
United	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	85	65
United	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	Approval	115	90
United	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
United	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	95	75
United	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	95	75
United	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	110	80
United	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	110	90
United	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	95	75
United	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
United	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	100	90
United	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	110	90
United	San Diego	92055	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	20
United	San Diego	92055	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	92055	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	92055	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	92055	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	55	35
United	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	20
United	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
United	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	92059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	30
United	San Diego	92059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	30
United	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	30
United	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
United	San Diego	92059	Hospital	N/A	Approval	80	40
United	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	25
United	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	65	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	80	60
United	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
United	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	75	55
United	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
United	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	80	60
United	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
United	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	80	60
United	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
United	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	85	60
United	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	60
United	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	Approval	65	55
United	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
United	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	80	65
United	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
United	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	Approval	85	65
United	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	70	60
United	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	80	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	Approval	85	65
United	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
United	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	80	60
United	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	Approval	85	65
United	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
United	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	70	55
United	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
United	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	80	60
United	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
United	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	80	60
United	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
United	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	75	55
United	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	95	65
United	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	75	55
United	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	95	45
United	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	95	45
United	San Diego	92070	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	95	45
United	San Diego	92070	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	95	45
United	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Adult	Approval	105	50
United	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	105	50
United	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	100	50
United	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	100	50
United	San Diego	92070	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	65	50
United	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
United	San Diego	92070	Neurology	Adult	Approval	100	50
United	San Diego	92070	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	100	50
United	San Diego	92070	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	95	45
United	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Adult	Approval	100	50
United	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	100	50
United	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	95	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	95	50
United	San Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	95	50
United	San Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	95	50
United	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	60	45
United	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
United	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	75	55
United	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	105	75
United	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
United	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	80	55
United	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	80	55
United	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	95	70
United	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
United	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	95	70
United	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
United	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	90	70
United	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	90	70
United	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	95	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	120	60
United	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	Approval	95	70
United	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
United	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	105	75
United	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
United	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	Approval	105	75
United	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	105	75
United	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	105	35
United	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	Approval	95	70
United	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
United	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	80	50
United	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	Approval	95	70
United	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	95	70
United	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	95	70
United	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	100	75
United	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	105	75
United	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	105	75

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	105	75
United	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
United	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	80	55
United	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	70	55
United	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	95	70
United	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	75	45

## **San Luis Obispo County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93452	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93453	Hospital	N/A	Approval	105	85
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93461	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40

## **San Mateo County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94060	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	65	45

## **Santa Barbara County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)	
CenCal Health	Santa Barbara	93254	Hospital	N/A	Approval	85	75	

## **Santa Clara County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	94550	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	75	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	94550	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	94550	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	94550	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	94550	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	60	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	94550	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	94550	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	94550	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	94550	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	30	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	94550	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	75	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95020	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95020	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	60	50
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95020	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	60	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95020	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	55	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95023	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	70	65
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95023	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	140	65
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	145	65
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	140	60
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	140	60
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95046	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95046	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95046	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95046	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95046	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95046	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95046	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	50	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	55	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	65	40
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	55	45
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95037	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	140	60
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95046	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	20
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95046	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	35	20
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95046	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95046	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	25
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95046	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	20

## **Shasta County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96008	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	65
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96040	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	45
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96059	Hospital	N/A	Approval	75	50
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96059	PCP	Adult	Approval	55	50
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96059	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96065	Hospital	N/A	Approval	75	60
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96069	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	35
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96071	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	60
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96071	PCP	Adult	Approval	100	70
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96071	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	100	70
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96076	Hospital	N/A	Approval	125	80
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96088	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	55
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96096	Hospital	N/A	Approval	75	45

## **Sierra County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	95910	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	95922	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	155	135
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	155	135
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	Hospital	N/A	Approval	75	60
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	170	155
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	170	155
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96124	Hospital	N/A	Approval	75	55
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96125	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96126	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	95910	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	95922	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	160	145
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	180	150
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	170	145
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	165	145
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96124	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	145	110
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96125	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96125	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	150	120
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	145	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	145	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	105	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	135	95

# Siskiyou County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	Hospital	N/A	Approval	140	110

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	150	110
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	150	110
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96014	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	85
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	150	130
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	150	130
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Hematology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Hospital	N/A	Approval	80	70
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Oncology	Adult	Approval	140	130
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	135	125
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	130	125
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	130	125
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96027	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	80
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	Hospital	N/A	Approval	170	95
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	PCP	Adult	Approval	125	60
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	140	75
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96032	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	245	185
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96032	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	245	185

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96039	Hospital	N/A	Approval	205	125
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96039	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	230	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96039	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	230	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	205	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	205	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Hematology	Adult	Approval	160	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	145	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	40
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Oncology	Adult	Approval	240	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	150	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	135	130
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	Hospital	N/A	Approval	145	75
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	235	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	235	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	155	140
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	155	140
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Hematology	Adult	Approval	155	135

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	155	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Oncology	Adult	Approval	155	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	155	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	150	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	150	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	170	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	170	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Hematology	Adult	Approval	170	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	170	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	40
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Oncology	Adult	Approval	170	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	170	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	135	130
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96085	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	230	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96085	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	230	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96086	Hospital	N/A	Approval	130	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	220	160
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	220	160
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	135	130
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	Hematology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	150	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	Oncology	Adult	Approval	135	130
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	155	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	155	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	155	135
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	195	185
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	195	185
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Hematology	Adult	Approval	170	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	170	170
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Hospital	N/A	Approval	110	95
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Oncology	Adult	Approval	185	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	185	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	180	165

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	180	165

## **Sonoma County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	• •	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	Hospital	N/A	Approval	130	75

## **Stanislaus County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95360	Hospital	N/A	Approval	130	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95363	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30

## **Tehama County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96022	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96022	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96022	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96029	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96035	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96055	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96059	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96059	PCP	Adult	Approval	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96059	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96061	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96075	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96075	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96075	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	Hospital	N/A	Approval	105	85
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	PCP	Adult	Approval	100	85
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	100	85
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96080	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	50
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	95973	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96029	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96059	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96059	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96059	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96075	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96075	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96075	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96076	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	155	135
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96076	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	140	120
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96076	Hospital	N/A	Approval	120	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96076	PCP	Adult	Approval	115	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96076	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	115	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96076	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	140	120

## **Trinity County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95526	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	50
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95527	Hospital	N/A	Approval	90	65
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95552	Hospital	N/A	Approval	130	110
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	Hospital	N/A	Approval	140	70
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	PCP	Adult	Approval	205	85
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	200	80
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96041	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	50
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96076	Hospital	N/A	Approval	95	60
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96091	Hospital	N/A	Approval	110	95
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96091	PCP	Adult	Approval	100	60
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96091	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	125	110

## **Tulare County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93207	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	55
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93215	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93219	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93257	Hospital	N/A	Approval	115	75
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93260	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	65
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93262	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	70
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93265	Hospital	N/A	Approval	180	95
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93270	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93271	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	70
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	290	135
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Hospital	N/A	Approval	75	80
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	PCP	Adult	Approval	75	80
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	75	80
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93603	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93641	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93207	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93260	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93262	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93265	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93271	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93527	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93527	PCP	Adult	Approval	45	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93527	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	45	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93603	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35

# **Tuolumne County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95321	Hospital	N/A	Approval	100	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95335	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	185	125
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95335	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	185	125
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95335	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95346	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	150	130
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95346	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	175	120
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95346	Hospital	N/A	Approval	85	65
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	175	125
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	175	120
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95364	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95364	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95364	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95310	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	95	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95311	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	100	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95311	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	100	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95311	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	100	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95321	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	190	130

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95321	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	190	130
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95321	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	190	130
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95321	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	190	130
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95327	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	120	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95327	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	115	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95327	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	115	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95329	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95329	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	110	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95329	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	110	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95335	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	170	115
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95335	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	180	125
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95335	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	50
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95335	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	115	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95335	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	125	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95335	PCP	Adult	Approval	65	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95335	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95346	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	110	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95346	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	180	120
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95346	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95346	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	105	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95346	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	105	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	190	145
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	200	160
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95364	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	50
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95364	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	115	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95364	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	125	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95364	PCP	Adult	Approval	40	40
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95364	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	85	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95370	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	125	110
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95370	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	150	105

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95370	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	185	145
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95372	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	245	235
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95372	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	180	130
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95372	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	180	130
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95379	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	180	130
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95383	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	145	95
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95383	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	185	125

## **Ventura County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Gold Coast Health Plan	Ventura	93252	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	145	105
Gold Coast Health Plan	Ventura	93252	PCP	Adult	Approval	110	85
Gold Coast Health Plan	Ventura	93252	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	110	85

#### **Yolo County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95606	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40

## **Yuba County**

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95901	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	20

#### **Appendix A: Network Adequacy Standards**

Provider Type	Timely Access	Time or Distance Standard by County Size Error! Bookmark not defined. rom the Member's Residence					
i rovider Type	Standard <sup>6</sup>	Rural	Small	Medium	Dense		
Primary Care (Adult and Pediatric)	Within 10 business days to appt. from request	10 miles or 30 minutes	10 miles or 30 minutes	10 miles or 30 minutes	10 miles or 30 minutes		
Specialty Care (Adult and Pediatric)	Within 15 business days to appt. from request	60 miles or 90 minutes	45 miles or 75 minutes	30 miles or 60 minutes	15 miles or 30 minutes		
Obstetrics/Gynecology (OB/GYN) Primary Care	Within 10 business days to appt. from request	10 miles or 30 minutes	10 miles or 30 minutes	10 miles or 30 minutes	10 miles or 30 minutes		
Obstetrics/Gynecology (OB/GYN) Specialty Care	Within 15 business days to appt. from request	60 miles or 90 minutes	45 miles or 75 minutes	30 miles or 60 minutes	15 miles or 30 minutes		
Hospitals	Not Applicable	15 miles or 30 minutes	15 miles or 30 minutes	15 miles or 30 minutes	15 miles or 30 minutes		
Pharmacy	Dispensing of at least a 72-hour supply of covered outpatient drug in an emergency situation	10 miles or 30 minutes	10 miles or 30 minutes	10 miles or 30 minutes	10 miles or 30 minutes		
Mental Health (non-psychiatry) Outpatient Services <sup>7</sup> (Adult and Pediatric)	Within 10 business days to appt. from request	60 miles or 90 minutes	45 miles or 75 minutes	30 miles or 60 minutes	15 miles or 30 minutes		
Ancillary Services	Within 15 business days to appt. from request.	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable		

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> Timely Access standards apply to all specialists not only core specialists

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>7</sup> Non-specialty mental health services for members with mild to moderate impairments

Provider Type	Timely Access	Time or Distance Standard by County Size Error! Bookmark not defined rom the Member's Residence					
1 Tovider Type	Standard <sup>6</sup>	Rural	Small	Medium	Dense		
Long Term Services and Supports (LTSS)	If applicable	Time or distance standards did not need to be established for Multipurpose Senior Services Program (MSSP), Skilled Nursing Facilities (SNF), or Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF) providers as these providers either trave the member to provide services or the member resides at the facility for care					

## County Size Categories by Population

Size Category	Population Density	# of Counties	Counties
Rural	<50 people per square mile	21	Alpine, Calaveras, Colusa, Del Norte, Glenn, Humboldt, Imperial, Inyo, Lassen, Mariposa, Mendocino, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito, Shasta, Sierra, Siskiyou, Tehama, Tuolumne, Trinity
Small	51 to 200 people per square mile	19	Amador, Butte, El Dorado, Fresno, Kern, Kings, Lake, Madera, Merced, Monterey, Napa, Nevada, San Bernardino, San Luis Obispo, Santa, Barbara, Sutter, Tulare, Yolo, Yuba
Medium	201 to 600 people per square mile	9	Marin, Placer, Riverside, San Joaquin, Santa Cruz, Solano, Sonoma, Stanislaus, Ventura
Dense	≥ 600 people per square mile	9	Alameda, Contra Costa, Los Angeles, Orange, Sacramento, San Diego, San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara

## DHCS Adult and Pediatric Core Specialists

DHCS Adult and Pediatric Core Specialists					
Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology					
Dermatology					
Endocrinology					
ENT/Otolaryngology					
Gastroenterology					

DHCS Adult and Pediatric Core Specialists						
General Surgery						
Hematology						
HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases						
Nephrology						
Neurology						
Oncology						
Ophthalmology						
Orthopedic Surgery						
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation						
Psychiatry						
Pulmonology						